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Selected Websites

Canada
Alberta Courts hitp:/[www.albertacourts.ab.ca/
British Columbia Courts http:/[www.courts.gov.be.cal
BC Court Services Online http://www.ag.gov.be.ca/courts/csofindex.htm
British Columbia Law Institute http:/[www.bcli.org/
Canadian Association of Broadcasters  http://[www.cab-acr.ca/
Canadian Association of Journalists http:/[www.caj.cal
Canadian Bar Association http:/[www.cba.org/
Canadian Forum on Civil Justice http:/[www.cfcj-fcjc.org/
Canadian Institute for the

Administration of Justice http:/[wwuw.ciaj-icaj.cal
Canadian Judicial Council http:/[www.cjc-ccm.gc.calarticle.asp?id=5
Canadian Newspaper Association http:/[www.cna-acj.cal
CanLII http:/[www.canlii.org/
CBC http:/[www.cbe.ca
CBC “TV on Trial” http:/[www.cbe.caltvontrial/
Correctional Services Canada wWwWw.csc-sce.gce.ca
Department of Justice, Newsroom http://canada.justice.gc.calen/news/
Federal Court of Canada http:/[www.fct-cf.gc.cal
Law Courts Education Society, BC http:/[www.lawcourtsed.cafindex.cfim
Law Society of Upper Canada http:/[www.lsuc.on.calabout_en.jsp
Manitoba Courts http:/[www.manitobacourts.mb.ca
New Brunswick, Courts hitp:/[www.gnb.calcour/index-e.asp
Newfoundland and Labrador,

Provincial Court http:/[www.justice.gov.nl.ca/just/Provincial_court/
Nova Scotia, Courts of http:/[www.courts.ns.cal

Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police  http:/[www.oacp.on.cal

Ontario Courts (Guide to) http:/[www.ontariocourts.on.calenglish.htm
Ontario Ministry of the

Attorney General http:/[www.attorneygeneral.jus.gov.on.caf
Prince Edward Island, Courts hitp:/[www.gov.pe.calcourts/
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Quebec, Justice

RCMP

RCMP - BC - Media Relations
RCMP - Ontario
Saskatchewan, Courts

Supreme Court of Canada

http:/[www.justice.gouv.qc.calenglish/accueil.asp

http:/[www.remp-gre.gc.cal
http:/[www.remp-bemedia.calindex2.jsp
http:/[www.remp-gre.gc.calonfindex_e.htm
http:/[www.sasklawcourts.ca/

hitp:/[www.scc-csc.gc.caf

United States and other jurisdictions

American Journalism Review
Australia, Federal Court
Australia, High Court
Columbia Journalism Review

Conference of State Court
Administrators (COSCA)

Courtroom 21 Project
Courtroom Information Project
Court Technology Forum
Criminal Justice Journalists
Crown Prosecution Service
Media Liaison Guide

Delaware State Courts
The Freedom Forum
Indiana Courts

Institute for Justice and Journalism,
USC Annenberg

Journalism.org

Knight Institute for Specialized
Journalism (Maryland)

Maryland Judiciary

Maynard Institute for Journalism
Education

Media Law Resource Center

http:/[www.ajr.org/
http:/[www.fedcourt.gov.au/
http:/[www.hcourt.gov.au/
http:/[www.cjr.org/

http:/[cosca.ncsc.dni.us/
hitp:/[www.courtroom21.net
http:/[www.courtroominformationproject.org/
http:/[www.courtechforum.com
http:/[www.reporters.net/cjj/
http:/[www.cps.gov.uk/

hitp:/[www.cps.gov.uk/publications/
communications/appomanual html

http:/[www.courts.state.de.us/
http:/[www.freedomforum.org/about/default.asp
http:/[www.in.gov/judiciary/

http:/[www.justicejournalism.org/

http:/[www.journalism.org/

http:/[www.knightcenter.umd.edu/

http:/[www.courts.state.md.us/

http:/[www.maynardije.org/

http:/[www.medialaw.org
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Medill School of Journalism,
Northwestern University, Chicago; http://www.medill.northwestern.edu/medill/
with its On the Docket page http://docket.medill.northwestern.edu/

National Center for Courts and Media  http:/[www.judges.org/nccm/
National Center for State Courts http://www.ncsconline.org/
National District Attorneys Association  http:/fwww.ndaa-apri.org/index.html
National Institute of Justice http:/[www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/

New South Wales, Australia, Lawlink  http://www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au/Lawlink/Corporate/
1l_corporate.nsfJpages/LL_Homepage_index

New Zealand, Ministry of Justice http:/[www.justice.govt.nz/
North Carolina, Courts http:/[www.nccourts.org
Online Journalism Review http:/[www.ojr.org/
PACER (Public Access to Court

Electronic Records) http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov/
Poynter Institute, St. Petersburg,

Florida http:/[www.poynter.org/
Reporters Committee for Freedom

of the Press http:/[www.rcfp.org/
Tennessee, Administrative Office

of the Courts http:/[www.tsc.state.tn.us/
Victoria, Supreme Court (Australia) http:/[www.supremecourt.vic.gov.au
Wisconsin, Courts System http:/[www.courts.state.wi.us/
U.S. Courts http:/[www.uscourts.gov
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